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From: BURTON Maury(MP)_- BRUCE POWER

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Leblanc, Marc; Secretariat / Secretariat (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Response to Dr. Lacroix

Mr. Leblanc,

Please find below the Bruce Power response to Dr, Lacroix’s question from the session earlier
today:

“For this exercise the binomial distribution was evaluated at low probabilities and with a small
number of trials (i.e., flaws), and as such would not be symmetric. Due to the low probability of
having a flaw in the region of interest, the distribution would be skewed toward lower values.”

Please let me know if anything additional is required.
Regards,

Maury Burton | Chief Regulatory Officer | Bruce Power | B10 2E | 519.386.2394
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